
 
 
Dt. 08-01-2021 
 
To 
The HOD 
Civil Dept. 
Centurian University 
Jatni. 
 
 
Sub: Work Order for Conducting GPR survey in the Archaeological Site Around Lingaraj Temple  
 at Bhubaneswar . 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
We are please to inform you that the GPR survey around Archaeological Site of Lingaraj Temple 
(Drawing of project area is already submitted) is awarded to your Department. As per the 
negotiation the lump sum amount of Rs.50,000/- is finalised only for survey and analysis of data. All 
other facilities like transportation, food for surveyor and helper will be provided by DCS Pvt. Ltd. 
 
As the excavation is already started at project area,survey should be started from Dt. 11-01-2021 to 
fulfil the requirement of Govt. of Odisha. 
 
Payment : 
 
  Payment will be made on same day of submission of process data.  
 
Deliverable : 
 
  - Raw scanned image (Soft copy) 
 - Process data. (Soft copy) 
 
 
We hope you kind cooperation in this work to go ahead with more jobs. 
 
Thanking  you. 
 
 
Akalabya Das 
Director 
DCS Pvt. Ltd. 
 
  


